AECOM Springdale Solar Farm — Response to Submissions Report

Appendix F - Correspondence from YVC regarding status of
Tallagandra Pit

29-May-2020
Prepared for — Res Australia Pty Ltd — ABN: 55 106 637 754



Subject: RE: Tallagandra Pit Enquiry

From: Terry Cooper <Terry.Cooper@yass.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 9:19 AM

To: Steven Reid <steven.reid@res-group.com>

Cc: Chris Berry <Chris.Berry@yass.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Tallagandra Pit Enquiry

Hi

This pit is located on crown land which is leased to a private person

The majority of pits that Council use to source roadbase are located on private land and we extract the material under
an agreement with the land owner and pay royalties for any material extracted. We also pay for the extraction of the
material (eg excavation, crushing and removal)

Should you wish to use this pit you would have to make enquiries with the leasee of the land that the pit is located on.
As Chris noted, as we understand it this pit has been inactive for several years and we can not provide any details of the
remaining material available in the current pit nor whether it could be expanded to access new material

PS — will try to call you at 11.00am in relation to your road message
Terry Cooper | Engineering Services Manager | Yass Valley Council
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From: Chris Berry <Chris.Berry@yass.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 8:33 AM

To: Steven Reid <steven.reid@res-group.com>

Cc: Terry Cooper <Terry.Cooper@yass.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Tallagandra Pit Enquiry

Steven

Please find attached a map of the mineral resources audit from Resources & Energy (not sure what the current name of
the Govt Dept is) showing the current quarries and pits in Yass Valley.

You will see from the plan the Tallagandra Pit is used for roadbase. The pits identified for roadbase are usually used by

Council for road works on a needs basis (ie when road works are programmed in that locality and provided the material
is of suitable quality). Council hasn’t used it for the past 10 years and there isn’t a huge amount of material left. The pit
is clearly used infrequently and is likely to be used by Council on an as needs basis into the future.

Trust this assists

Chris Berry | General Manager | Yass Valley Council
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